From: B16) OXNC)  |16L)

Sent: Thu, 7 Jan 2021 18:03:25 -0500

To: [0)6) IGL)

Cc: [(0)6) |(IGL} b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |{IGL)

Subject: Fwd: *Update (ART/PTC attendees added) - URGENT DHS Agency Review Team

(ART) Meeting on: Briefing with USSS re: NSSE Inauguration planning and preparedness/COG
Attachments: smime.p7s

Sir, for your visibility:

DHS PTO / ART members have requested their inauguration briefing tomorrow.

AD PARAMORE has advised OPO; we are still awaiting final on who will participate from our

end.
(D)(6); (b)THC)

Begin forwarded message:

g

From: PTO |(b){6) |

Date: January 7, 2021 at 5:09:30 PM EST

Tmlf?é{ii BYT)(C); Per |(IGL)'|{b){6)J (b)(7)(C), Per USSS |

Subject: FW: ¥Update (ART/PTC attendees added) - URGENT DHS Agency
Review Team (ART) Meeting on: Briefing with USSS re: NSSE Inauguration
planning and preparedness/COG

----- Original Appointment-----

From: PTO{)®) |

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 5:02 PM
To: PTO; FARON PARAMORE (SII);[P/©) ®)X7(C) PerUsss Gy

Subject: FW: *Update (ART/PTC attendees added) - URGENT DHS Agency
Review Team (ART) Meeting on: Briefing with USSS re: NSSE Inauguration
planning and preparedness/COG

When: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Importance: High




From: BAILEY, MARIA On Behalf Of PTO
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:13 PM
To: PTO;[?® |
PO Jme [Pe
[0)©) (B8 |
[26) [
B |
[©®) 12© |
BS) [[EI6): )7)(C); Per USSS

PARAMORE FARON K{b)6) p)(6) [b)(6)
I(b}{ﬁ}

]{b){ﬁ) [P)E)

MARMT

A
Cc: BAILEY, MARIA [P® | KOUMANS, MARK;

(0)(6)

by(B) | b)(6)
(b)(®) (b)(®)
Subject: *Update (ART/PTC attendees added) - URGENT DHS Agency Review
Team (ART) Meeting on: Briefing with USSS re: NSSE Inauguration planning and
preparedness/COG
When: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Importance: High

PTC Members—updating the meeting request to include I&A senior leadership and
any law enforcement component or other component providing operational support
during this time including the NSSE federal coordinator.

Please let me know if you have questions or I may be of further service. —-mdb
7Jan21

DHS Agency Review Team (ART) and Presidential Transition Council (PTC)
Members,

The DHS Presidential Transition Office (PTO) has received this request for a
meeting from the President-elect’s DHS ART.

DHS PTC members (SCAOs, CAOs, EAs) must forward this invitation to their
Component/Directorate/Office subject matter experts who need to participate in this
meeting.



Please click on the Join Teams Meeting icon in your Outlook command ribbon
above or below on the “Click here to join the meeting” link in order to join the
meeting.

If you are joining the meeting from a cellphone, please enter your name and
cellphone number in the meeting Chat so that we know who you are.

If you have briefing materials that you would like to provide to the ART in advance
of your scheduled meeting please submit them through your
Component/Directorate/Office PTC SCAO/SAO/CAO who will forward to the PTO
general mailbox|(b)(6) PTC
SCAOs/SAOs/CAOs can be found in the PTC Team Members line item below.

Topic:

Briefing with USSS re: NSSE Inauguration planning and preparedness/COG
Description:

(1) current NSSE planning/preparedness for the Inauguration, including to secure
the Capitol and crowd control/violent protest response; and (2) related continuity of

government efforts

ART Team Member(s):

b)(6)

PTC Team Member(s):

USSS:

Faron Paramore
|(b){6); (D)(7)(C), Per USSS |

FEMA:
b)(6)




(0)(6)

OPS:

Todd Heinz
(D)(6)

PTO Team Member(s):
(b)(6)

, Deputy Director
rDHW |Special Assistant

Facilitator:

b)(6)

PTO

Administrative Duties

|(b)(6) |PTO

Additional Component/Directorate/Office Participant(s):

ART requested: I&A senior leadership and any other law enforcement component or
other component providing operational support during this time including the NSSE
federal coordinator.

Date:

8 Jan 2021

Start Time (normally NET 9:00 am EST):

2:00 pm

End Time (normally NLT 5:00 pm EST):

3:00 pm

Potential Read-ahead materials:

None specified

Thank you for your continued support and collaboration. Please direct any
questions to the PTO general mailbox:



PTO b)(6)

V/R,
mdb

Maria D. Bailey

Deputy Director of Operations
Presidential Transition Office

U.S. Department of Homeland Securitv

|{b){6}

RIS

PTO Core Principles:
Mission Focus « Respect « Collaboration
Communication « Transparency « Timeliness

(0)(6)

)




b)(8); (b)THC)

From: (IGL)

Sent: Wed, 6 Jan 2021 15:17:31 -0500

To: [oe liGL){©©) liGL)

Subject: FW :phieagl SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today

Importance: High

FYl below, e ) s pushing to AD Paramore to cover:

From: [/© ©XD(C) (1GL[PI® BINC) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:15 PM

To®)O) BXINC) _ |(1GL)[B)E) BXNE) | (sh)
|(b){6); (b)T7)(C) i

Subject:<=-4=bs4 SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today
Importance: High

FYSA!!!

SNAP OPSDEPS Conference Call

From: [D)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:12 PM
To: [P® 1 [P)X®): ®XNC) |
(b)(®). B)7)(C) | [P)XE): B)X7)C) ||©)6). (B)7X(C) |
(B)(6); ©)(7)(C) [ [0)6) [P)X6); ®XNC) |
R t[®)6). B)X7)C) [©)©)
B [06) !
[b)(6) |{b}{6) rb){G)
[o)6) _ _o® EIE). BXNT). Per |
BE, o000, Ji6L) | T o®), ®ne) PO 600 ]
[b)(6); ®)7)(C) [6)6), B)7)(C)
(b)(6); (B)7)C) IRS) R
(B)(6) [© 12
[B)6) | [®)6) [b)6) |
[b)(6) H{b){B) |, (b)(6) |
[®) RS [{exe) |
Fb}{B} u{b){s) b)(B); (b)(7HC), Per USSS |
(DEP)P)®) BITNC) PerUsss [Em 516 |
NE) [ FARON PARAMORE (s11) [/ (PX(C). Pertsss | eI uE)
(B)(6); B)T)(C) BIE)
[o©) 106 | [0
b)(6) RE) |; [PXE). BXT)C). Per Sii)
|{Jb(nb}; MNTNCY, Per USSS R [ {)6). (B)T)(C) |
[)(6); (B)(T)C) |26 DY) Per](SH) 40)6), B)7)(C). Per USSS |
[E)®) |[B)E), ®)7IC) I
Ccfb)®) | [P®) L




DE) B2 H{b){ﬁ) ]

b)(6)
Subject: £S5 SNAP LE OPSDEPS - 1530 EST Today
Importance: High

The Director of Operations Coordination will convene a SNAP OPSDEPS Conference Call, Wed, 06 Jan
2021- 1530 EDT.

. Purpose: Discuss& support to USCP:
Agenda:
. Current situation (NOC)
. Request for LE Support to US Capitol
o FPS—LEAD
o CBP
o ICE
o USSS
o TSA
. Required coordination.
° ROE
° c2

. Classification: dactacsitaehbaiinbrioisamoni-sansitig

Please dial into the conference no later than 0855 EDT.

. Dia ||{b){6) |

If you need assistance, please contact the Office of Operations Coordination, National Operations Center
at|®)6) |

v/r
b)(6)

(0)(6)

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations)
Office of Operations Coordination (OPS)
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6) mobile




Office of Strategic Intelligence & Information
(SID)
United States Secret Service

b)(6); (b)7HC -
(0)(6); (P)(7)(C) | Office

Cell #

From: Tomney, Christopher

[(b)8) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:35 PM

To:[D®) |
[p)(6) |

[b)©) |

[e)©) |
b)(6) |
D)(6) |

[®)(®) |
|{b){6) |
[0)(6) |

FARON PARAMORE (SlI)
(D)(B); ()(T)C), Per USSS

Cc:|b)(6) [
Subject: RE: fe##8=8%AS2 Brief on Civil Unrest in
the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

+ Faron Paramore USSS

For the highlighted bullet below, USSS will have a
principal available to speak to this. Faron will
discuss with his leadership on who it will be. For
the NOC: Please provide a phone line for the USSS
to call into the brief at 0800. Faron will let us
know who will represent USSS after discussing
with his leadership. | offered USSS to attend in
person but want to make it easy for the Service to
callin too.

NOC — Please take call in number FORAC. Thanks.

FromP)©) |

[b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:23 PM
To: Tomney, Christopher

b)(6)

[0©) )6

[b)6) {)©) |

o e |
| —




|(b){6} H(b}(G}

[b)(6) |

[(®)6) |

BE) |
Cc:[b)6) |
Subject: @ik AS?2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the
NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

All, Director Tomney was
contacted by AS2’s office.

AS2 has requested a briefing in the
NOC tomorrow morning at 0800
on the latest developments of
events in the NCR.

« Need to prepare a briefing
that provides the events that
transpired today in and
around the NCR

o Shooting at USCP

o DHS Response to USCP
and our current force
laydown and standby
posture

o Federal building closed
(I only know of the RRB
at this time and the US
Capitol

o Status of additional LE
folks in DC

o DC NG and other NG
augmentation

o Actions of local and
state governments



o Summary of significant
suspicious items (pipe
bombs)

o Additional known
demonstrations/protes
ts for Thursday

o Status of DHS HQ
augmentation across
the federal partners.

« AS2 is also looking for a
briefing by USSS on how the
USSS protected the VP and
what that looked like. Dir
Tomney is reaching out to
USSS to provide this.

« Attendees will be AS2, AS2
COS, OPS Dir, OPS DCQOS,
COD Dir, NOC Dir. The
briefer will be the NDD on
duty.

« Select the location for the
brief, either on the floor in in
a conf room...recommend on
the floor and use the BDS.

« Need to be prepared to
conference in a callers from
USSS and FPS into the brief,

« Will need to prepare the
National Civil Unrest roll-up
per normal and can use this
as the base document for the
briefing along with one or
two visual slides, BUT the



brief to AS2 should be more
detailed than what is in the
roll-up. (he needs for both
media interviews and WH
briefs).

Please provide draft brief NLT
0500 EST 7 Jan for review. Would
like to do short walk through
approx. 0700. The Director will
meet AS2 and AS2 COS and escort
them to the NOC NLT 0800.

Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns.

v/r

b)(6)

(0)(6)

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations)
Office of Operations Coordination (OPS)
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6) mobile




Subject: dedeieliadAS?2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan
Importance: High

Good evening Deputy.

Just got off the phone withI-Eh ris Tomne\d

b)(5)

Thanks.

Faron.

Faron K. Paramore

Assistant Director

Office of Strategic Intelligence & Information (SII)
United States Secret Service

(D)(6); (b)(THC) i
- Office

Cell #

From: Tomney, Christopher[)6)
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:35 PM

To: [P)6) | [P® |
b))
b))
e [FARON PARAMORE (SII)
1{b)(6): @)T)C), Per USSS
Cc:|(b)6) |

Subject: RE: #=se=@d=@®s AS2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

+ Faron Paramore USSS



For the highlighted bullet below, USSS will have a principal available to speak
to this. Faron will discuss with his leadership on who it will be. For the NOC:
Please provide a phone line for the USSS to call into the brief at 0800. Faron
will let us know who will represent USSS after discussing with his leadership.
| offered USSS to attend in person but want to make it easy for the Service to
callin too.

NOC — Please take call in number FORAC. Thanks.

From: [)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:23 PM

To: Tomney, Christopher [b)(6) ||Eb){6) |
(0)(6) |
(b)(®) I
[0)(6) |
[(®)(6) |
|(0)6) |
[0)6) |
[0Y®) |
Ccib)6) |

Subject: Lkth@llas) AS?2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800 EST 7 Jan

All, Director Tomney was contacted by AS2’s office.

AS2 has requested a briefing in the NOC tomorrow
morning at 0800 on the latest developments of
events in the NCR.
« Need to prepare a briefing that provides the
events that transpired today in and around the
NCR
o Shooting at USCP
o DHS Response to USCP and our current
force laydown and standby posture
o Federal building closed (I only know of the
RRB at this time and the US Capitol
o Status of additional LE folks in DC
o DC NG and other NG augmentation
o Actions of local and state governments



o Summary of significant suspicious items
(pipe bombs)

o Additional known
demonstrations/protests for Thursday

o Status of DHS HQ augmentation across
the federal partners.

« AS2 is also looking for a briefing by USSS on
how the USSS protected the VP and what that
looked like. Dir Tomney is reaching out to USSS
to provide this.

« Attendees will be AS2, AS2 COS, OPS Dir, OPS
DCQOS, COD Dir, NOC Dir. The briefer will be the
NDD on duty.

« Select the location for the brief, either on the
floor in in a conf room...recommend on the
floor and use the BDS.

« Need to be prepared to conference in a callers
from USSS and FPS into the brief,

« Will need to prepare the National Civil Unrest
roll-up per normal and can use this as the base
document for the briefing along with one or
two visual slides, BUT the brief to AS2 should
be more detailed than what is in the roll-up.
(he needs for both media interviews and WH
briefs).

Please provide draft brief NLT 0500 EST 7 Jan for
review. Would like to do short walk through approx.
0700. The Director will meet AS2 and AS2 COS and
escort them to the NOC NLT 0800.

Please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.



v/r

(0)(6)

|{b){6) |

Deputy Chief of Staff (Operations)
Office of Operations Coordination (OPS)
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6) mobile




From: FARON PARAMORE (SlI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:53 PM

To[b)6) |(DEP)
(B)(6); B)7)(C) |
Cc:

b)(6); (K)(7)(C)

Subject: (U/FOUO) AS2 Brief on Civil Unrest in the NOC - 0800
EST 7 Jan
Importance: High

Good evening Deputy.
Just got off the phone with\Chris Tomney.]

AS2 wants would like to have a briefing tomorrow

moning at 7:55am./”® J
5)5)

(FPlease see email below).

(0)(3)

Thanks.

Faron.

Faron K. Paramore

Assistant Director

Office of Strategic Intelligence & Information (SII)
United States Secret Service

(D)(B); (bXTHC) Office
- Cell #

r- From: Tomney, Christopherl{b)(ﬁ) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:35 PM

To:|(b)(5) |

(b)(6)




